# **Guide to the David A. Kessler Papers**

MS 1796



compiled by Tom Hyry, Christine Weideman, Helen Kriwokulski, and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

October 2001

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:02 a.m. on Thursday, April 3rd, 2025

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	4
Other Finding Aids	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: General Files, 1953-2000	6
Series II: Speeches, 1990-2000	
Series III: Chronological Files, 1977-1997 2	
Series IV: Food and Drug Administration Commissioner's Files, 1952-1997 2	
Series V: Scrapbooks, 1990-1991	
Series VI: Briefing Books, 1950-1997	
Series VII: Videotapes, 1990-1997	63
Series VIII: Interviews, 1994-2000	57
Series IX: Informant Files, 1961-1998, undated 4	0
Selected Search Terms 5	60

# **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/
CALL NUMBER:	MS 1796
CREATOR:	Kessler, David A., 1951-
TITLE:	David A. Kessler papers
DATES:	1950-2000
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	71.25 linear feet (81 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The papers include speeches, office files, videotapes, and other materials that document Kessler's tenure as commissioner of the United States Food and Drug Administration, particularly his role in the campaign to regulate nicotine as a controlled substance. The collection also contains interviews of tobacco company executives, government officials, researchers, and other individuals that Kessler conducted in the course of writing his book <i>A Question of Intent</i> .
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1796

### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1796">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1796</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

### Administrative Information

# Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of David Kessler, 2005-2006.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Video tapes in boxes 27-32 and audio tapes in boxes 52-68 and 71-72 may not be played; researchers must have use copies made.

Computer disks in Series VIII are closed until processed.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by David A. Kessler has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a>.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

# **Preferred** Citation

David A. Kessler Papers (MS 1796). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Other Finding Aids**

For an index of author interviews, please consult the Author Interviews Index.

# **Biographical / Historical**

David A. Kessler was born May 31, 1951, in New York City. He graduated magna cum laude from Amherst College in 1973 and received a law degree from the University of Chicago in 1978, an M.D. from Harvard Medical School in 1979, and an advanced certificate in business from New York University's Graduate School of Business Administration in 1986. Kessler served as special assistant to the president of Montefiore Medical Center (1982-1984) and as medical director of The Hospital of the Albert Einstein College of Medicine before being appointed as the commissioner of the United States Food and Drug Administration (1990-1997). From 1997 to 2003, Kessler was dean of the Yale University School of Medicine. In 2003, Kessler became the dean and vice chancellor of medical affairs at the University of California San Francisco School of Medicine.

# Scope and Contents

The David A. Kessler Papers are almost entirely comprised of materials documenting Kessler's tenure as commissioner of the Food and Drug Administration (1990-1997). There are no materials documenting his professional or personal life prior to his confirmation as FDA commissioner, and other than speeches, there is no documentation of his term as dean of the Yale University School of Medicine (1997-).

The majority of the Papers were assembled by Kessler as he researched and wrote *A Question of Intent* (2001, Public Affairs), a recounting of his tenure as FDA commissioner and a study of the attempt by the FDA to secure regulation of nicotine as a drug. In the course of the book preparation, the author created various filing systems for the documentation and there was overlap and duplication between systems. Kessler's filing system has been maintained in the organization of the papers and researchers will often need to search several series to ensure they have located all materials on a given subject. The documentation collected by Kessler from tobacco company websites, legal suits against the

tobacco companies, and various governmental hearings about the addictive nature of nicotine were not accessioned. Of the remaining materials, emphasis was placed on capturing documentation and files that were created or generated specifically by Kessler.

Given the wide availability, particularly on the Internet, of once secret tobacco company documents and other materials related to the health consequences of smoking, and their permanent preservation by the Tobacco Control Archives of the University of California at San Francisco (www.library.ucsf.edu/tobacco/), the most significant research material in the Kessler papers are the transcripts of the many interviews he conducted for his book. The persons interviewed ranged from government officials, leaders of antismoking organizations, reporters for major newspapers, and partners in law firms, to employees of tobacco companies. Other issues of concern to Kessler as FDA commissioner included accurate labeling of the contents of food products, breast implants, drug tampering, and adequate funding for the agency. They are primarily documented in the General Files, FDA Files, and Briefing Books series.

### Arrangement

Arranged in nine series: I. General Files, 1953-2000; II. Speeches, 1990-2000; III. Chronological Files, 1977-1997; IV. Food and Drug Administration Commissioner's Files, 1952-1997; V. Scrapbooks, 1990-1991; VI. Briefing Books, 1950-1997; VII. Video Tapes, 1990-1997; VIII. Interviews, 1994-2000; IX. Informant Files, 1961-1998.

# Collection Contents Series I: General Files, 1953-2000

Arranged alphabetically, the series includes memoranda, correspondence, reports, and other documents related to a variety of public health issues, but predominantly tobacco. Folder titles and headings created by Kessler and his staff have been preserved. There is considerable overlap and possible duplication with Series III and Series IV.

b. 1, f. 1	Abusive mail	1994, undated
b. 1, f. 2	Action on Smoking and Health	1977
b. 1, f. 3	Adams, David	1994,undated
b. 1, f. 4	Addison/Yeamen documents	1963
b. 1, f. 5	Adolescents [cigarette warnings]	1989-1998
	Advertisements	
b. 1, f. 6	Cigarettes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1996
b. 1, f. 7 - 8	Smoking	1962, 1994
b. 1, f. 9	Youth	1998, undated
b. 1, f. 10	Advisory Committee on Tobacco Policy and Public Health [press conference]	1998, undated
b. 1, f. 11	Airlie House meeting	1994
b. 1, f. 12	Alcohol and caffeine	1994
b. 1, f. 13	Animal research guidelines	undated
b. 1, f. 14	Apology accepted advertisement in Day One story	1994
	Autoimmune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS)	
b. 1, f. 15	Didanosine (ddl)	1991-1998
b. 1, f. 16	Treatment Action Group (TAG)	1993
b. 1, f. 17	"Backgrounder" materials English	1968
b. 1, f. 18	Baker, Senator	undated
b. 1, f. 19	Ballin, Scott	1991-1997
b. 1, f. 20	Barrett, Stephen [dietary supplements]	undated
b. 1, f. 21	Barry, Herbert III	1986-1998

b. 1, f. 22 - 29	Barton, Joe	1994-1997
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 30	Battle behind the smoke screen	2000
b. 1, f. 31	Beavens action	undated
b. 1, f. 32	Bender, Jonathan	1990
b. 1, f. 33	Bergman, Lowell and New York Daily News	1998
b. 1, f. 34	Berlind, Mark H. re: Talk of the Nation	2000
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 35 - 41	Bernstein, Ilisa	1992-1998
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 42	Biotechnology companies with oncology products in the clinic	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 43	Blilely, Thomas J. [letters to FDA after March and June hearings]	1994
b. 1, f. 44	Blood testing	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 45	"Blue Darters" early briefings English	undated
b. 1, f. 46	Bogdanich, Walt	1995-1996
b. 1, f. 47 - 48	Book proposal [Kessler]	1997
b. 1, f. 49	Breast implants	1992-1996
	British	
b. 1, f. 50	Development on tobacco	1956
b. 1, f. 51	Killing statement	undated
b. 1, f. 52 - 57	Brown and Williamson [mostly regarding May 3, 1994 visit]	1991-1994
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 1, f. 58	Brown, Peter H. re: Victor DeNoble autobiography	1999
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 2, f. 59 - 65	Budich, Kevin [mostly notes]	1991-1994, undated
b. 2, f. 66	Burros, Marian - Chinese restaurant	undated
b. 2, f. 67 - 68	Burzynski, Stanislav	1997
b. 2, f. 69	Caffeine	1994
b. 2, f. 70	Calendar [Jerry Mande important dates]	undated
b. 2, f. 71	Campbell, William I.	1994
b. 2, f. 72	Canadian tobacco control	1994
b. 2, f. 73	Cancer	1953
b. 2, f. 74	Carter/Califano	1994
b. 2, f. 75	Carter, Jimmy	1994
b. 2, f. 76	"Case Against the Little White Slaver" English	undated
b. 2, f. 77	Center for Applied Research [campaign approach to strategic change]	1999
b. 2, f. 78 - 79	Centers for Disease Control	1992, 1996
b. 2, f. 80	Centocor	1992, undated
b. 2, f. 81	CFSAN	undated
b. 2, f. 82	Chocolate and secret of Marlboro A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1996
b. 2, f. 83	Chronology	undated
	Cigarettes	
b. 2, f. 84	Attributes and quitting	1993, 2000
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 2, f. 85	Phase I & II study [summary]	1994
b. 2, f. 86	Cigarettes kill [Parrish/Cippolone]	undated
b. 2, f. 87	Cippolone Harris history	1988
b. 2, f. 88	Citizens for a Sound Economy	1997, undated

Citizens petitions	
--------------------	--

b. 2, f. 89 - 91	General	1985-1998, undated
b. 2, f. 92	Clinton, William (President)	1997
	Coalition on Smoking OR Health	
b. 2, f. 93 - 99	General	1977-1997
b. 2, f. 100	Background & summary of petition	undated
b. 2, f. 101	Drafts of FDA letter to coalition	1992-1998, undated
b. 2, f. 102	Notebook [cigarettes - documentation for coalition letter]	1959-1994, undated
b. 2, f. 103	Colby, Frank	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Columbia University School of Law	
b. 2, f. 104	Class [notebook of handwritten notes]	undated
b. 2, f. 105	Remarks - Kessler A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995, 1998
b. 2, f. 106	Transcript and other notes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1997, undated
b. 2, f. 107	Comparison of testimony	1997
b. 2, f. 108	Conditional approval	1991
b. 2, f. 109	Confirmation process	1991, undated
	Congressional	
b. 2, f. 110	Letters	1995
b. 2, f. 111	Review [regulatory reform]	1995-1996
b. 2, f. 112	Cooper, Richard A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
	Council for Tobacco Research (CTR)	
b. 3, f. 113	General	1978-1992

#### Council for Tobacco Research (CTR) (continued)

b. 3, f. 114	Brown, Janet [map industry research strategy for next 25 years]	1978
b. 3, f. 115	Controversy at CTR [Colorado study]	1975
b. 3, f. 116	Fight on nicotine	1978
b. 3, f. 117	Interference with CNS program will cause uproar at CTR	1978
b. 3, f. 118	"Leads" English	1994
b. 3, f. 119	Legal necessity	1979
b. 3, f. 120	Notes	1978
b. 3, f. 121	Problems at CTR	1978
b. 3, f. 122	Scientific advisory board	1978
b. 3, f. 123	Studies for legal purposes	1978
b. 3, f. 124	Court of Appeals [first hearing]	1997, undated
b. 3, f. 125	Crawford, Victor L.	1994-1995
b. 3, f. 126	Crohn group Washington forum	1978
b. 3, f. 127	C-Span Live [excerpts on food, drugs, medical devices]	1992
b. 3, f. 128	Dancing elephants A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1991
b. 3, f. 129	Day, Lincoln H.	undated
	Day One	
b. 3, f. 130	General	1968-1995, undated
b. 3, f. 131 - 132	ABC	1993-1996, undated
b. 3, f. 133 - 134	Litigation	1995-1998
	Deane, Mark v. Light, Gary D.	
b. 3, f. 135 - 139	General A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1992-1997, undated
b. 3, f. 140	Attachments	1995-1996
b. 3, f. 141	Notes	1996, undated
		.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
b. 3, f. 142	Vehicle [Gary Light]	1994-1996

#### Deane, Mark v. Light, Gary D. (continued)

b. 3, f. 143	Vouchers [Light and Doyle]	1995-1996
b. 3, f. 144	"Decision Memos" to Secretary Shalala re: FDA regulation of tobacco products English	undated
b. 3, f. 145	Democratic National Committee fax on tobacco	1996
b. 3, f. 146	Denatured alcohol	1995
b. 3, f. 147	Depository search	1998
b. 3, f. 148	Diet Pepsi	1993-1998
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 3, f. 149 - 151	Dietary supplements	1991-1993,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 3, f. 152	Dietrich, Paul [case study]	2000
b. 3, f. 153	"Does a government doctor have to tell the truth" [attack on Stewart] English	1967
b. 3, f. 154	Dole, Bob	1996, undated
b. 3, f. 155	Doyle, Thomas [notes]	undated
b. 4, f. 156	Draft of White House statement	1995
b. 4, f. 157 - 159	Drug Abuse Advisory Committee [DAAC]	1994
b. 4, f. 160	Du Val, Merlin K.	1994
b. 4, f. 161	E. coli	1996
b. 4, f. 162	Edgar, Hal	undated
b. 4, f. 163	Edwards, Charlie [FDA cannot handle responsibilities]	undated
b. 4, f. 164	Electroencephalogram (EEG) [notes]	1998, undated
b. 4, f. 165	Enforcement	1991
b. 4, f. 166	Enforcement hearing [statement by David Kessler]	1991
b. 4, f. 167	Engle, Howard A. v. R. J. Reynolds Tobacco Co.	2000
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 168	European patent [process for removal of basic materials from plant products]	1988
	Ewing, Thomas W.	
b. 4, f. 169	General	1995-1998

#### Ewing, Thomas W. (continued)

b. 4, f. 170	Outside counsel	1994
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 171	Fan mail	1991-1994
	Farone, William A.	
b. 4, f. 172	General	1999
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 173	Chocolate	1996
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 174	Nitrosamines in ETS	1997
b. 4, f. 175	Federal Trade Commission (FTC)	1997
b. 4, f. 176	Federal Trade Commission data	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 177	First lawsuit	1991
b. 4, f. 178	First meeting on cigarettes	1991
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Food and Drug Administration (FDA)	
b. 4, f. 179 - 180	General	1994-1995
b. 4, f. 181 - 182	Accelerated drug approval	1991-1994,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 4, f. 183	Assertion of jurisdiction over cigarettes and smokeless tobacco	1994, 1999
b. 4, f. 184	Commissioners	undated
b. 4, f. 185 - 189	Forensic examination [cigarette photographs]	undated
b. 4, f. 190	History	1991-1992, undated

#### Food and Drug Administration (FDA) (continued)

b. 4, f. 191	Position on citizens petitions	1988, 1992
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 192	Response to citizens petitions	1988-1995, undated
b. 4, f. 193	Tobacco team	1994
b. 5, f. 194	Food labeling	1991-1992, undated
b. 5, f. 195	Ford, Blilely, Panetta	undated
	Forensic Chemistry Center	
b. 5, f. 196	Lab report [nicotine]	1996
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>197</b>	Photographs [groundbreaking ceremony]	1996
b. 5, f. 198	Freedom of Information requests	1995, 1997
b. 5, f. 199	Fresh	1991-1993
b. 5, f. 200	Full disclosure	undated
b. 5, f. 201	G7 [R. J. Reynolds]	1994, 1996
b. 5, f. 202	Gas chromatograph	undated
	General Accounting Office	
b. 5, f. 203 - 207	General	1994-1997,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 5, f. 208 - 209	Interviews	1994-1998
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Gilmore, Thomas N.	
b. 5, f. 210	General	1999
b. 5, f. 211	Ideas and resources	1982-1991
b. 5, f. 212	Goodman, Ellen [on tobacco policy]	1999
b. 5, f. 213	Gore, Al	1983-2000
b. 5, f. 214	Great American smoker project	1986, undated
b. 5, f. 215	Green, S. J. [smoking]	1981, undated
b. 5, f. 216	Handouts	undated

b. 5, f. 217	Hayden, Ronda Fae	undated
b. 5, f. 218	Heep, Hatsy	1998, undated
b. 5, f. 219	Hill and Knowlton	1962
b. 5, f. 220	Hillary letter from Ann Witt	1998
b. 5, f. 221	History of industry deception	1992
b. 5, f. 222	Hubbard, Bill on <i>Premiere</i>	1988-1997
b. 5, f. 223 - 224	Huber, Gary L.	1998, undated
b. 6, f. 225	Human testing [R. J. Reynolds]	1994
b. 6, f. 226	Hunter trip to Cynthiana, KY	1994
	Hutt, Peter	
b. 6, f. 227	General	undated
b. 6, f. 228	Excerpts on congress	1998
b. 6, f. 229	Ifshin, David Michael	1995-1996
	Industry	
b. 6, f. 230	Memo re FDA effort to regulate tobacco as a drug	undated
b. 6, f. 231	Position	1962-1980
b. 6, f. 232	Research liaison committee	1975
b. 6, f. 233	Institute for Biological Research [INBIFO]	undated
b. 6, f. 234	Institute of Medicine [study]	1994
b. 6, f. 235	International conference on nutrition	undated
b. 6, f. 236	Investigation [Kessler summary of organizations]	1954-1994 <i>,</i> undated
b. 6, f. 237	Javitz, Jacob to Kessler, David	1973
b. 6, f. 238	Jazz [non-tobacco cigarettes]	1988-1992, undated
b. 6, f. 239	Joe Camel [France]	1980, undated
b. 6, f. 240	Johnston, James W. [asserting R. J. Reynolds does not increase nicotine in their cigarettes]	1994
b. 6, f. 241	Jurisdiction document	1994, 1995
b. 6, f. 242	"Keep Smiling - No One's Going to Die" English	2000

b. 6, f. 243	Kelmar, Steven B. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 6, f. 244	Kennedy, Donald	1977-1979
b. 6, f. 245	Kennedy School of Government case program	1996
	Kessler, David	
b. 6, f. 246	FDA employee fact sheet	undated
b. 6, f. 247	Letter to William Campbell on Philip Morris visit	1994
b. 6, f. 248	Letters on leaving FDA	1996-1997
b. 6, f. 249	Questions on DeNoble	undated
b. 6, f. 250	Spector, Sidney [retention of Kessler as commissioner]	1993
b. 6, f. 251 - 252	Travel investigation [General Accounting Office and University of Chicago checks]	1995-1996
b. 6, f. 253	Kessler and Koop on declining invitation to testify before Health & Environment Committee	1998
b. 6, f. 254	Kreisher, John	1994-1995, undated
b. 6, f. 255	Kroft, Steve	1996, undated
b. 6, f. 255 b. 6, f. 256	Kroft, Steve KDN extract	1996, undated undated
	·	
b. 6, f. 256	KDN extract Koop [tobacco company on his successor] Laboratory analysis	undated
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257	KDN extract Koop [tobacco company on his successor]	undated 1989
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257	KDN extract Koop [tobacco company on his successor] Laboratory analysis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access	undated 1989
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261	KDN extract         Koop [tobacco company on his successor]         Laboratory analysis         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	undated 1989 1994-1998
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261 b. 6, f. 262	KDN extract         Koop [tobacco company on his successor]         Laboratory analysis         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.         Landman, Anne	undated 1989 1994-1998 2000
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261 b. 6, f. 262 b. 6, f. 263	KDN extract         Koop [tobacco company on his successor]         Laboratory analysis         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.         Landman, Anne         Leaf blenders handbook	undated 1989 1994-1998 2000 undated
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261 b. 6, f. 262 b. 6, f. 263 b. 6, f. 264	KDN extract Koop [tobacco company on his successor] Laboratory analysis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Landman, Anne Leaf blenders handbook Lee, Brenda [ingested nicotine] Legal and scientific basis for FDA's assertion of jurisdiction over cigarettes and	undated 1989 1994-1998 2000 undated 1994
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261 b. 6, f. 262 b. 6, f. 263 b. 6, f. 264 b. 6, f. 265	KDN extract         Koop [tobacco company on his successor]         Laboratory analysis         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.         Landman, Anne         Leaf blenders handbook         Lee, Brenda [ingested nicotine]         Legal and scientific basis for FDA's assertion of jurisdiction over cigarettes and smokeless tobacco	undated 1989 1994-1998 2000 undated 1994 undated
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261 b. 6, f. 262 b. 6, f. 263 b. 6, f. 264 b. 6, f. 265 b. 6, f. 266	KDN extractKoop [tobacco company on his successor]Laboratory analysisA copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.Landman, AnneLeaf blenders handbookLee, Brenda [ingested nicotine]Legal and scientific basis for FDA's assertion of jurisdiction over cigarettes and smokeless tobaccoLegal ethics	undated 1989 1994-1998 2000 undated 1994 undated 1999, undated
b. 6, f. 256 b. 6, f. 257 b. 6, f. 258 - 261 b. 6, f. 262 b. 6, f. 263 b. 6, f. 264 b. 6, f. 265 b. 6, f. 265 b. 6, f. 266 b. 6, f. 267	KDN extract         Koop [tobacco company on his successor]         Laboratory analysis         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access         to the digital copy.         Landman, Anne         Lee, Brenda [ingested nicotine]         Leegal and scientific basis for FDA's assertion of jurisdiction over cigarettes and smokeless tobacco         Legal ethics         Legal memos	undated 1989 1994-1998 2000 undated 1994 undated 1999, undated 1999, undated

b. 6, f. 273	Light, Gary and Doyle, Thomas [Kessler notes] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 6, f. 274	List given to Michael Moore	undated
b. 7, f. 275 - 278	Little, Clarence Cook	1954-1980
b. 7, f. 279	Long, Tim [notes]	undated
b. 7, f. 280	LTR industry competitor	1995
b. 7, f. 281 - 284	Macon documents	1979-1994, undated
b. 7, f. 285	Mande, Jerry	1994
b. 7, f. 286	Marshal, Lawrence	1993
b. 7, f. 287	McMahon, J. P. [young adult market]	1990
b. 7, f. 288	Media/Congress/Clinton administration	undated
b. 7, f. 289	Media training handbook	1991, undated
b. 7, f. 290	Meeting to discuss Ellen Cooper and Larry Kramer	1991
b. 7, f. 291	Merit [FDA laboratory data]	1994
b. 7, f. 292	Merrill, Richard	1978-1995
b. 7, f. 293	Minnesota tobacco trial [quotes]	1998
b. 7, f. 294	Minnesota vs. Philip Morris	undated
	Mitchell, John R.	
b. 7, f. 295	General	1980-1997
b. 7, f. 296	Affidavit	1994
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 7, f. 297	Highlights from handbook	1991
b. 7, f. 298 - 300	Notes [handwritten] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	1993-1998 undated
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 7, f. 301	Mohr, Rose M.	1991
b. 7, f. 302	More White Lights cigarettes	1994
b. 7, f. 303	Morris, Dick	1995

	Myers, Matt	
b. 7, f. 304	Notes of settlement	undated
b. 7, f. 305	Thoughts for Kessler presentation/discussions	2000
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Natanblut, Sharon	
b. 7, f. 306	Advertising	undated
b. 7, f. 307	Neuchasel	1994
b. 7, f. 308	Number of deaths	undated
b. 7, f. 309	Scenes	undated
b. 7, f. 310	National Cancer Institute [advisory board]	1992
b. 7, f. 311	National Commission on Law Enforcement and Social Justice [whistle blowers ad]	undated
b. 7, f. 312	NCTR	undated
	Nesbit, Jeff	
b. 7, f. 313	General	1991-1997, undated
b. 7, f. 314	Parrish, Steve	undated
b. 7, f. 315	Nestor, John	undated
	Nicotine	
b. 7, f. 316	Absorption through ingestion	1994
b. 7, f. 317	Biology	undated
b. 7, f. 318	Human fluids [RJR studies]	2000
b. 7, f. 319	Plasma levels [what FDA was told]	undated
b. 7, f. 320	Notes on public service	2000
b. 7, f. 321	Ochsner, Alton	1953-1965
b. 7, f. 322	Op-Ed piece on First Amendment	1997-1998
b. 7, f. 323	Opinion/Circuit Judge Widener [FDA regulation of tobacco products]	1998
b. 7, f. 324	Options for controlling nicotine consumption	undated
b. 7, f. 325	Oral contraceptives and smoking	undated
b. 7, f. 326	Osteen, William L.	1996

b. 7, f. 327	"Pack of Lies" panorama English	1993-1994
b. 7, f. 328	Pantos, Oscar	undated
b. 7, f. 329	Patent Y-1 [letters requesting Y-1 patent application] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
b. 7, f. 330	Pearson, Kim	1998, undated
b. 7, f. 331	Pediatric statistics	undated
b. 7, f. 332	Pender, Heidi	1994-1996, undated
b. 7, f. 333	Pertschuk, Michael [speeches]	1990-1997
	Philip Morris	
b. 7, f. 334	Drug abuse policy	undated
b. 7, f. 335	Defamation action against ABC	undated
b. 7, f. 336	Omnibus results	1999-2000
b. 7, f. 337	Phillips, Jim	1991-1995, undated
b. 7, f. 338 - 339	Photographs	undated
b. 7, f. 340	Piehl, Donald H. [tar/nicotine control and smoker satisfaction]	1978
b. 7, f. 341	Policy issues for Shalala	1993
	Pollay, Richard W.	
b. 7, f. 342	General	1994
b. 7, f. 343	Scientific smokescreen	1954-1990
b. 7, f. 344	Post Parrish phone call [Todd, Feiden, Kessler]	undated
b. 7, f. 345	Preparation for report on smoking and health and legislative proposals	undated
b. 7, f. 346	Project Spa	1999
b. 7, f. 347	Public opinions about cigarette smoking	1994, undated
b. 8	Quotes	
b. 8, f. 348	Showing that tobacco companies know nicotine is a drug	undated
b. 8, f. 349	Younger smokers	undated
	R. J. Reynolds	
b. 8, f. 350	Advanced technology projects [Premiere and Tom's list]	undated

#### R. J. Reynolds (continued)

b. 8, f. 351	Are cigarettes drugs [John Slade]	1994
b. 8, f. 352 - 356	Trip notes and questions	1993-1994
b. 8, f. 357	Reduction of youth access and tobacco claims settlement act of 1977 [bill]	1977
b. 8, f. 358	Regulating tobacco [outline of testimony]	1994
b. 8, f. 359	Republican National Committee [letter to David Kessler]	1982
b. 8, f. 360	Requests for documents from tobacco companies	1994
b. 8, f. 361 - 362	Research and planning	1959-1989
b. 8, f. 363	Research liaison committee	1974-1975
b. 8, f. 364	Response to inquiries re FDA regulation of tobacco products [decision]	1993
b. 8, f. 365	Richmond meeting	1959
	Rose, Charlie	
b. 8, f. 366	General	1994-1996, undated
b. 8, f. 367	Call to Hubbard about Blilely investigations on ammonia	undated
b. 8, f. 368	Letters	1994-1996
b. 8, f. 369	Rothschild, Albert	1992
b. 8, f. 370	Russek, Henry I.	1963-1967
b. 8, f. 371	Safer Cigarette [legal risks to talk about]	1987-1988
b. 8, f. 372	Saiger, George	1965
b. 8, f. 373	Saunders, James A.	1994
	Scenes	
b. 8, f. 374	General	undated
b. 8, f. 375 - 379	Light, Long, Lorraine, Natanblut, Zeller	undated
b. 8, f. 380	Schori, Tom	1995, undated
b. 8, f. 381	Schuller, Robert H.	1992
b. 8, f. 382	Schweitzer, Stuart O.	1999
b. 8, f. 383	Secret tobacco document quotes	1998-1999
b. 8, f. 384	Secretary's briefing on tobacco	1994
b. 8, f. 385	Seltzer, Carl	1968
b. 8, f. 386	Shalala, Donna	undated
	Shapiro, Renie	

Shapiro, Renie

#### Shapiro, Renie (continued)

b. 8, f. 387	Notes	1994, undated
b. 8, f. 388	Tobacco papers [period beyond hearing]	1994, undated
b. 8, f. 389	Sheet material	1978-1987
b. 8, f. 390	Shinn on history of Council for Tobacco Research [friends]	1978
b. 8, f. 391	Siemann, Dirk H.	1995
b. 8, f. 392 - 400	Slade, John	1989-1998, undated
b. 8, f. 401	Smoked fish	1993
b. 8, f. 402 - 406	Smokeless	1973-2000, undated
b. 8, f. 406A	Smokeless cigarette [ R.J. Reynolds memo]	1987 September 17
b. 9, f. 407 - 413	Smokeless tobacco [Ilisa Bernstein files]	1972-1998, undated
	Solvents	
b. 9, f. 414	Articles and correspondence	1979-1995, undated
b. 9, f. 415	OSHA	1995
b. 9, f. 416 - 419	Soucek, Mike	1991-1998
b. 9, f. 420	Special projects	1965
b. 9, f. 421	Spiller [suggestions as to other agency information] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
b. 9, f. 422	Stark-Vancs, Virginia ["The Last Patient"]	undated
b. 9, f. 423	Studies on cigarettes, papers and nicotine	1994
b. 9, f. 424	Sudafed	undated
	Sullivan, Louis W.	
b. 9, f. 425	General	1990, undated
b. 9, f. 426	Briefing book	undated
	Surgeon general	
b. 9, f. 427	Attacking	1964
b. 9, f. 428	Report	1994
	Synar, Michael L.	

#### Synar, Michael L. (continued)

b. 9, f. 429	General	1992-1998, undated
b. 9, f. 430	Before Health and Environment Subcommittee	1994
b. 9, f. 431	Funeral and medical records	1995-1996
b. 9, f. 432	Talk of the Nation notes	undated
b. 9, f. 433	Tar wars [educational material]	undated
b. 9, f. 434	Taylor, Mike [food labeling]	undated
b. 9, f. 435	Ternouth looking for Y1	undated
b. 9, f. 436	Terry, Luther	1962-1972
b. 9, f. 437 - 439	Testimony drafts A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
b. 9, f. 440	Theophylline	1990
b. <b>9</b> , f. 441	Thermogravametric A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 9, f. 442	Third parties and appropriations testimony	1996
b. 9, f. 442 b. 9, f. 443	Third parties and appropriations testimony Third World strategy	1996 undated
-		
b. 9, f. 443	Third World strategy Thirty years of industry position A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access	undated
b. 9, f. 443 b. 9, f. 444	Third World strategy Thirty years of industry position A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated 1988, undated
b. 9, f. 443 b. 9, f. 444 b. 9, f. 445	Third World strategy Thirty years of industry position A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Thompson, Penny	undated 1988, undated undated
b. 9, f. 443 b. 9, f. 444 b. 9, f. 445 b. 9, f. 446	Third World strategy Thirty years of industry position A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Thompson, Penny Threats and hate mail	undated 1988, undated undated 1994, undated
b. 9, f. 443 b. 9, f. 444 b. 9, f. 445 b. 9, f. 445 b. 9, f. 446 b. 9, f. 447	Third World strategy         Thirty years of industry position         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.         Thompson, Penny         Threats and hate mail         Tisch	undated 1988, undated undated 1994, undated undated 1993-1994,
<ul> <li>b. 9, f. 443</li> <li>b. 9, f. 444</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 446</li> <li>b. 9, f. 447</li> <li>b. 9, f. 448</li> </ul>	Third World strategy         Thirty years of industry position         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.         Thompson, Penny         Threats and hate mail         Tisch         Tobacco [grades, processing, production]	undated 1988, undated undated 1994, undated undated 1993-1994, undated
<ul> <li>b. 9, f. 443</li> <li>b. 9, f. 444</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 446</li> <li>b. 9, f. 447</li> <li>b. 9, f. 448</li> <li>b. 9, f. 449</li> </ul>	Third World strategy         Thirty years of industry position         A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.         Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.         Thompson, Penny         Threats and hate mail         Tisch         Tobacco [grades, processing, production]         Tobacco company strategies to undermine tobacco control activities at WHO	undated 1988, undated undated 1994, undated undated 1993-1994, undated 2000
<ul> <li>b. 9, f. 443</li> <li>b. 9, f. 444</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 446</li> <li>b. 9, f. 447</li> <li>b. 9, f. 448</li> <li>b. 9, f. 449</li> <li>b. 9, f. 450</li> </ul>	Third World strategy Thirty years of industry position A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Thompson, Penny Threats and hate mail Tisch Tobacco [grades, processing, production] Tobacco company strategies to undermine tobacco control activities at WHO Tobacco free kids	undated 1988, undated undated 1994, undated undated 1993-1994, undated 2000 undated
<ul> <li>b. 9, f. 443</li> <li>b. 9, f. 444</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 445</li> <li>b. 9, f. 446</li> <li>b. 9, f. 447</li> <li>b. 9, f. 448</li> <li>b. 9, f. 449</li> <li>b. 9, f. 450</li> <li>b. 9, f. 451</li> </ul>	Third World strategy Thirty years of industry position A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Thompson, Penny Threats and hate mail Tisch Tobacco [grades, processing, production] Tobacco company strategies to undermine tobacco control activities at WHO Tobacco free kids Tobacco implementation plan [FDA notebook]	undated 1988, undated undated 1994, undated undated 1993-1994, undated 2000 undated undated

b. 10, f. 457	Tobacco settlement	1997
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>458 - 464</b>	Tobacco working group A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1992-1994
b. 10, f. 465	Torbeck v. Zoon	1997, undated
b. 10, f. 466	Transcript relative to surrogate endpoints [meeting of advisory committee]	1991
b. 10, f. 467	Trans-disciplinary Tobacco Research Center	1999
b. 10, f. 468	Translation of Brazilian patent	1994
b. 10, f. 469 - 470	Tylenol tampering	1983-2000, undated
b. 10, f. 471	Up from the bomb shelter: alternative courses for the tobacco industry [report]	1978
b. 10, f. 472	Valdya, Sharead G. [National Organization for Tobacco Eradication]	2000
b. 10, f. 473	Videx [didanosine, ddl]	1991-1992 <i>,</i> undated
b. 10, f. 474	Walsh, John on New York Times and recombinant bovine somatotropin	1994
b. 10, f. 475	Wernsman, Earl [manipulation of genes in tobacco]	1994
b. 10, f. 476	White House correspondence	1989-1995
b. 10, f. 477 - 478	Williams, Merrill	1993-1997
b. 10, f. 479	Winston Lights	undated
b. 10, f. 480	Witt, Ann	1992-1998
b. 10, f. 481 - 482	Women and smoking	1973-1995 <i>,</i> undated
b. 10, f. 483 - 484	World Health Organization [tobacco industry attempts to undermine tobacco control at WHO]	2000
b. 10, f. 485	Wykoff, Randy	undated
b. 10, f. 486	Y1	1992
b. 10, f. 487	Yersinia contamination of red blood cells	1990
	Young, Frank	
b. 10, f. 488	Columbia Law School [remarks]	1988
b. 10, f. 489	Helms, Jesse	1988
b. 10, f. 490	Premier	1988
b. 10, f. 491	Teaching Columbia class	1988

b. 10, f. 492	Youth access to tobacco [Robert Wood Johnson Foundation]	1995
	Zeller, Mitch	
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>493</b>	Trade secret information [notes] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
b. 10, f. 494	Merrill Williams documents [notes]	undated
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>495</b>	Zimbabwe A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994

# Series II: Speeches, 1990-2000

The series consists of speeches made by Kessler while commissioner of the Food and Drug Administration and dean of the Yale University School of Medicine. The speeches were removed from fourteen notebooks and are arranged chronologically; an index to them can be found in the first folder of box eleven. Sixteen folders of "Miscellaneous remarks," which are not included in the notebooks or the index, are listed alphabetically at the end of the series.

b. 11, f. 1	Indices to notebooks	1990-1999
b. 11, f. 2 - 24	Notebooks 1-4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1990-1994
b. 12, f. 25 - 45	Notebooks 5-8	1994-1996
b. 13, f. 46 - 61	Notebooks 9-11 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1996
b. 14, f. 62 - 70	Notebooks 12-14	1997-1999
b. 14, f. 71 - 75	Miscellaneous remarks General A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 14, f. 76	Committee on Labor and Human Resources	1991
b. 14, f. 77	DdI press conference	1991
b. 14, f. 78	Drug Information Association	1991
b. 14, f. 79	First speech to policy board	1991
b. 14, f. 80	Food and Drug Association anti-viral drug product advisory committee	1991
b. 14, f. 81	Food and Drug Law Institute A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1990
b. 14, f. 82	Going away talk at Einstein	1990
b. 14, f. 83	National Academy of Sciences/Institute of Medicine	1996
b. 14, f. 84	Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations	1991
b. 14, f. 85	Subcommittee on Rural Development, Agriculture, and related agencies	1991
b. 14, f. 86	Tobacco talks	2000

#### Miscellaneous remarks (continued)

b. 14, f. 87 When only the truth will do: FDA and orange juice, breast implants, and 1991 video releases

### Series III: Chronological Files, 1977-1997

The Chronological Files relate to the efforts of the Food and Drug Administration to regulate tobacco as a controlled substance. Culled and copied from other FDA files, the series includes clippings, memoranda, reports, and other documents that provide a narrative of the struggle of the FDA and other groups seeking to assign culpability to the tobacco industry for the health hazards of cigarettes and other products. There is considerable topical overlap and duplication with materials in Series I and IV.

b. 15, f. 1 - 38	1977-1994 Feb
b. 16, f. 39 - 61	1994 Mar-Jun A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 17, f. 62 - 94	1994 Jul-1997 May A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact
	Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

### Series IV: Food and Drug Administration Commissioner's Files, 1952-1997

Arranged alphabetically, the series consists of files Kessler copied and took with him after resigning from the FDA in 1997. Along with materials about tobacco, the series includes documentation of drug approval, the Competitiveness Council, Robitussin, and Similac. Folder titles and headings created by Kessler and his staff have been preserved. There may be considerable topical overlap and duplication with materials in Series I and Series III.

b. 18, f. 1	Advocacy Institute [strategy]	1994
b. 18, f. 2	Allman v. Philip Morris [Southern District of California]	1963, 1971
b. 18, f. 3	Benowitz data	1982
b. 18, f. 4	Books on olfaction	1994
	Canadian	
b. 18, f. 5	Advertising	1977
b. 18, f. 6 - 7	Project Viking	1986
b. 18, f. 8 - 9	RJR McDonald Imperial Tobacco [youth]	1987
b. 18, f. 10 - 11	Tobacco [Abood, Leo]	1994
b. 18, f. 12	Catalogue of deception	1986
b. 18, f. 13	Cigarette advertising and promotion	1990-1992
b. 18, f. 14	Cippolone documents from Edell [affidavit in Rodgers case]	1952-1994
	Competitiveness Council	
b. 18, f. 15	Agnew, Ann and Michael Astrue [draft decision memorandum]	1991
b. 18, f. 16 - 25	Briefing books I and II [House Committee on Human Resources]	1992
b. 18, f. 26 - 28	Buyer's Club	1991
b. 18, f. 29	Calhoun, Michael	1992
b. 18, f. 30	Findings and recommendations [drug approval process]	1991
	Food and Drug Administration	
b. 18, f. 31	Efficacy standard [Richard Schmalensee]	1991
b. 18, f. 32	Newsclips	1991
b. 18, f. 33	Response to President's regulatory reform	1992
b. 18, f. 34	Ford Chemical News	1991
b. 18, f. 35	Gerry, Martin and Robin Carle [reply to letter from Senators Glenn, Levin and Kohl]	1991
b. 18, f. 36	Hamric and Eck [documents requested by Chairman Weiss]	1992

#### Competitiveness Council (continued)

b. 18, f. 37	Holcombe, Weiss [evaluation of new drugs]	1991
b. 18, f. 38	Hubbard, Allan and Ted Weiss [deliberative documents]	1991
b. 18, f. 39	Kennedy, Dingell, Waxman, Kessler [safety and efficacy of drugs]	1991
b. 18, f. 40	Medical Tribune [drug approvals]	1991
b. 18, f. 41 - 43	Meetings	1991-1992
b. 18, f. 44	<i>New Yorker</i> ["Talk of Town"] English	1991
b. 18, f. 45	<i>Orlando Sentinel</i> [cartoon on FDA labeling] English	1991
b. 18, f. 46	President's press conference	1991
b. 18, f. 47	Proposed agenda topics for council study	1990
	Quayle, Dan	
b. 18, f. 48	Drug approvals [news release]	1992
b. 18, f. 49	Remarks at FDA Drug Law Institute conference]	1991
b. 18, f. 50	Report on drug approval [Kessler, Secretary]	1992
b. 18, f. 51	Salmonella enteritis	1992
b. 18, f. 52	Scheineson, Marc J.	1992
b. 18, f. 53	Subpoena of documents	1991
b. 18, f. 54 - 56	Washington Post articles	1991
b. 18, f. 57	Waxman, Henry and David Kessler [request for FDA documents]	1991
b. 18, f. 58	Weiss, Kessler [Eli Lilly & Co.]	1991
b. 18, f. 59	Wolfe, Sidney	1991
b. 19, f. 60 - 68	Working group	1990-1991
b. 19, f. 69	Complaint [Sarasota case]	1994
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>70</b>	Connelly, Gregory N.	undated
	Council for Tobacco Research	
b. 19, f. 71 - 77	Cippolone from Edell	1958-1994
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>78</b>	Document requests	undated
b. 19, f. 79 - 80	Special projects	1979-1994
b. 19, f. 81 - 87	Drug Abuse Advisory Committee [meetings]	1994
b. 19, f. 88	Eastman filter	undated

b. 19, f. 89 - 92	Enfamil	1995
b. 20, f. 93	Fate of nicotine on the body	1963
b. 20, f. 94 - 96	Favor smoke-free cigarette	1984-1985
b. 20, f. 97	Feiffer	undated
	Giovino, Gary	
b. 20, f. 98	Data on kids getting addicted	1994
b. 20, f. 99	Drug Abuse Advisory Committee	1994
b. 20, f. 100	Henningfield, Jack E.	1994
b. 20, f. 101 - 104	Hill, John [on Council for Tobacco Research]	1953-1960
b. 20, f. 105	Homburger, Freddy	1977-1983
b. 20, f. 106	Industry comments on addictiveness of cigarettes	undated
b. 20, f. 107	Lab data A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
b. 20, f. 108	Minnesota attorney general	1994
b. 20, f. 109	Montreal symposium on nicotine	1994
	Nicotine	
b. 20, f. 110	Addiction	1994
b. 20, f. 111	Testing laboratories	1992
b. 20, f. 112 - 115	Premiere	1987-1997
b. 20, f. 116 - 118	Project day on quitting [Canadian]	1985-1988
	R. J. Reynolds	
b. 21, f. 119	General	1994
b. 21, f. 120 - 123	M Vantage advertising research	1978
b. 21, f. 124 - 128	MacDonald operating plan	1985-1987
b. 21, f. 129	Press release	1987
b. 21, f. 130	Promotion recommendations by Trone Advertising	1989
b. 21, f. 131 - 133	Robitussin	1996
b. 21, f. 134	Roper industry advertising survey	1993
b. 21, f. 135	Schwan's	1994

	Similac	
b. 21, f. 136 - 137	Powder	1995
b. 21, f. 138 - 142	RTF with iron	1995
b. 22, f. 143	Smokeless ingredients list	1994
b. 22, f. 144	Sri Lankan tea threat	1996
b. 22, f. 145	Subcommittee on Health and the Environment	1994
b. 22, f. 146	Thayer Liggett & Meyers [lawyer delaying tactics]	1993-1994
	Tobacco	
b. 22, f. 147	Control in Canada	1994
b. 22, f. 148	Industry comments	undated
b. 22, f. 149 - 150	Tobacco Industry Research Council [scientific smokescreen]	1990
b. 22, f. 151	Toluene [John Slade]	1994
	U.S. tobacco	
b. 22, f. 152	Documents	1972-1985
b. 22, f. 153 - 156	Smokeless	1972-1994
b. 22, f. 157	Why warnings don't work	1989
b. 22, f. 158	Y-1 patents	undated

### Series V: Scrapbooks, 1990-1991

Scrapbooks contain clippings, ephemera, letters of congratulation, and other documents relating to Kessler's appointment and confirmation to the Food and Drug Administration and his first months on the job.

b. 23, f. 1 - 14 Scrapbooks 1-3

1990-1991

### Series VI: Briefing Books, 1950-1997

The series consists of the books compiled by and for Kessler for hearings on a number of Food and Drug Administration topics before committees of both houses of Congress and other government groups. The books are arranged alphabetically by topic.

	Breast implants	
b. 24, f. 1 - 4	General	1971-1987
b. 24, f. 5 - 6	Literature review and history	1991-1995
b. 24, f. 7 - 26	Volumes I-III	1950-1992
b. 25, f. 27 - 37	Volume IV	1967-1992
b. 25, f. 38 - 41	Childhood vaccine development hearing	1992
b. 25, f. 42 - 54	Congressional Appropriations hearings	1994-1996
b. 26, f. 55 - 58	Court of Appeals hearing [Fresh]	1991
b. 26, f. 59 - 60	Efficacy standards	1989-1991
b. 26, f. 61 - 64	Folic acid subcommittee of Food Advisory Committee	1992
b. 26, f. 65	FDA reform	1996
b. 26, f. 66	Generic cases	1991
b. 26, f. 67 - 69	House briefing book	1997
b. 26, f. 70	Justification of appropriation estimates for Committee on Appropriations	1992
b. 26, f. 71 - 77	Red Cross	1993
b. 26, f. 78 - 80	Senate briefing book	1997
b. 26, f. 81 - 84	Tobacco hearing	1994

### Series VII: Videotapes, 1990-1997

Following the organizational scheme of Kessler's office, the video tapes are arranged in two sections: Numbered and Unnumbered. Each section follows a loose chronological order. All of the tapes feature Kessler's appearances on news programs and talk shows or at conferences and hearings. The numbered videos were selected out of a greater whole of recordings that featured tobacco related news coverage not specific to Kessler's involvement, which explains the gap between numbers.

Original video tapes may not be played; researchers must have use copies made.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

b.274. Speech at the Thirty-Fourth conference Food and Drug Law Institute1990 Decemberb.275. David Kessler profiled and interviewed1991 Septemberb.2726. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman1994 March 25b.2729. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on cigarettes as "nicotine delivery systems"1994 March 25b.2730. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [NBC Nightly News]1994 March 25b.2730. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [CNN]1994 March 25b.2730. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban on proposed ban1994 March 25b.2731. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban1994 March 25b.2732. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat study]1994 March 21b.2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 28b.2755. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b.2754. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip1994 April 28b.2754. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicot	1	Numbered	
2727b. 2726. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman1994 March 25b. 2729. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on cigarettes as "nicotine delivery systems"1994 March 25b. 2730. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [NBC Nightly News]1994 March 25b. 2730a. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [CNN]1994 March 25b. 2730a. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban1994 March 25, 28b. 2732a. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat study]1994 March 31b. 2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2750. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 May 24b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24	b. 27	4. Speech at the Thirty-Fourth conference Food and Drug Law Institute	
LeaseCongressman Waxmanb. 2729. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on cigarettes as "nicotine delivery systems"1994 March 25b. 2730. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [NBC Nightly News]1994 March 25b. 2730a. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [CNN]1994 March 25b. 2730a. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban1994 March 25, 28b. 2732a. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering former Philip1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 March 21b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24	b. 27	5. David Kessler profiled and interviewed	•
cigarettes as "nicotine delivery systems"b. 2730. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [NBC Nightly News]1994 March 25b. 2730a. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [CNN]1994 March 25b. 2731. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban1994 March 25, 28b. 2732a. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat tudy]1994 March 31b. 2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2768. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 March 24b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 March 25
smoking in public places [NBC Nightly News]b. 2730a. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on ban of smoking in public places [CNN]1994 March 25b. 2731. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban1994 March 25, 28b. 2732a. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat study]1994 March 31b. 2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 April 28b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 March 25
of smoking in public places [CNN]b. 2731. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce on tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban1994 March 25, 28b. 2732a. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat study]1994 March 31b. 2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 April 28b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 May 24	b. 27		1994 March 25
tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman on proposed ban28b. 2732a. David Kessler and Congressman Waxman; manipulation of nicotine [rat study]1994 March 31b. 2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 April 28b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with on nicotine; former Philip Morris enployee Victor DeNoble1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 March 25
study]b. 2737. David Kessler testifying before Congress on Congressman Synar's legislation and nicotine as an addictive drug1994 April 1b. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 April 28b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with on Energy and Commerce with 1994 June 211994 June 21	b. 27	tobacco classified as a drug and proposed ban and Congressman Waxman	,
legislation and nicotine as an addictive drugb. 2756. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering1994 April 28b. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNoble1994 April 28b. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 March 31
Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip Morris employee V. DeNoble [2 copies]b. 2757. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tamperingb. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNobleb. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNobleb. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 April 1
on nicotine and cigarette tamperingb. 2758. House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman 1994 April 28 on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNobleb. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with1994 June 21	b. 27	Congressman Waxman on nicotine and cigarette tampering; former Philip	1994 April 28
on nicotine; former Philip Morris employee Victor DeNobleb. 2764. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco1994 May 24b. 2768. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 April 28
b. 27 68. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with 1994 June 21	b. 27		1994 April 28
	b. 27	64. Dr. Kessler live - various topics including tobacco	1994 May 24
	b. 27		1994 June 21

#### Numbered (continued)

b. 28	70. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco [CBS]	1994 June 21
b. 28	71. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco [CNN, 2 copies]	1994 June 21
b. 28	72. Kessler testifies on tobacco Y-1 and Brown & Williamson	1994 June 21
b. 28	73. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco [2 copies]	1994 June 21
b. 28	75. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Waxman - genetically altered nicotine	1994 June 21
b. 28	76. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Waxman Y-1 tobacco [NBC]	1994 June 22
b. 28	77. Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Waxman Y-1 tobacco [CBS]	1994 June 22
b. 28	84. Dr. Kessler with a live teen audience	1994 July 7
b. 28	88. Dr. Kessler and nicotine	1994 July 13
b. 28	91. Dr. Kessler: tobacco and FDA's regulatory policy	1994 July 13
b. 28	110. Speech at Columbia University School of Law; tobacco and children	1995 March 8
b. 28	126. Speech at Georgetown University School of Medicine on nicotine	1995 August 16
b. 28	129. Dr. Kessler profile, FDA under Kessler and FDA as an enforcement agency	1995 August 27
b. 29	130 and 131. Dr. Kessler live with call ins [two copies]	1995 August 27, 29
b. 29	135. Speech at University of Pittsburgh	1995 October 19
b. 29	136. Dr. Kessler and teen smoking	1995 October 20
b. 29	137a. Speech on smoking and advertising at St. Jude's Children's Research Hospital	1995 October 20
b. 29	143. Dr. Kessler and tobacco	1995 December
b. 29	145. Dr. Kessler profile	1995 December 4
b. 29	230. Dr. Kessler interviewed on tobacco final rule [Jim Lehrer and NBC]	1996 August 23, 26
b. <b>29</b>	231. Dr. Kessler interviewed on tobacco final rule [NBC]	1996 August 23
b. 29	Unnumbered	
b. <b>30</b>	Food and Drug Law Institute thirty-fourth conference [3 tapes]	1990 December 11
b. 30	Swearing-in ceremony of Commissioner David Kessler	1991 February 25

#### Unnumbered (continued)

b. <b>30</b>	"DAK" English	1991 March
b. <b>30</b>	FDA enforcement - powers of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act [Kessler before Waxman]	1991 July 17
b. 30	Food and Drug Administration commercial	1991 August 8
b. <b>30</b>	House Oversight [Dingell, et al.]	1991 September 12
b. <b>30</b>	Breast implants and tooth whiteners	1991 September 25, 26
b. 30	Ddl	1991 October 10
b. <b>30</b>	Orange juice, silicone and Elliot Knessler	1991 October 24
b. <b>30</b>	"DAK et al." and Food and Drug Law Institute English	1991 December 10
b. <b>30</b>	Silicone breast implants	1992 January 6
b. <b>31</b>	Silicone breast implants [2 tapes]	1992 January 6- February 20
b. 31	Breast implants, various topics, call-ins [2 tapes]	1992 May 14
b. 31	Pinnacle overview of FDA and Dr. Kessler's role as commissioner [4 tapes]	1992 July 11
b. <b>31</b>	The open mind	1992 November
b. 31 b. 31	The open mind Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]	1992 November 1993 June 15-17
b. <b>31</b>	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes] Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with	1993 June 15-17
b. 31 b. 31	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes] Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco	1993 June 15-17 1994 June 21
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]         Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco         Dr. Kessler on tobacco	1993 June 15-17 1994 June 21 1994 June 22 1994 December
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]         Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco         Dr. Kessler on tobacco         60 Minutes profile of David Kessler         "DAK Congress"	1993 June 15-17 1994 June 21 1994 June 22 1994 December 4
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 32	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]         Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco         Dr. Kessler on tobacco         60 Minutes profile of David Kessler         "DAK Congress"         English	1993 June 15-17 1994 June 21 1994 June 22 1994 December 4 1995 May 1
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 32 b. 32	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]         Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco         Dr. Kessler on tobacco         60 Minutes profile of David Kessler         "DAK Congress"         English         David Kessler on Brinkley [tobacco]	1993 June 15-17 1994 June 21 1994 June 22 1994 December 4 1995 May 1 1995 August 13
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 32 b. 32 b. 32	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]         Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco         Dr. Kessler on tobacco         60 Minutes profile of David Kessler         "DAK Congress"         English         David Kessler on Brinkley [tobacco]         Breast implants law suits	1993 June 15-17         1994 June 21         1994 June 22         1994 December 4         1995 May 1         1995 August 13         1995 October 22
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 32 b. 32 b. 32 b. 32 b. 32	Pepsi tampering [2 tapes]         Testimony before House Committee on Energy and Commerce with Congressman Waxman on tobacco         Dr. Kessler on tobacco         60 Minutes profile of David Kessler         "DAK Congress"         English         David Kessler on Brinkley [tobacco]         Breast implants law suits         Michael Jackson show	<ul> <li>1993 June 15-17</li> <li>1994 June 21</li> <li>1994 June 22</li> <li>1994 December 4</li> <li>1995 May 1</li> <li>1995 August 13</li> <li>1995 October 22</li> <li>1996 October 22</li> <li>1996 November</li> </ul>

#### Unnumbered (continued)

b. 32	Dr. Kessler on MSNBC	1997 March 25
b. 32	″DAK″ [3 tapes] English	1997
b. 32	″DAK″ [3 tapes] English	undated
b. 32	60 Minutes	undated

## Series VIII: Interviews, 1994-2000

The series consists of transcripts (both hard copy and floppy disk) and audio cassette recordings of interviews Kessler conducted in the course of the FDA initiative to have tobacco regulated as a drug and during research for his book *A Question of Intent*. The interviews are separated into two sections: Author interviews and Miscellaneous interviews. Each section includes three sub-sections: Transcripts, 3 1/4 inch floppy disks, and Audio cassette recordings, each of which is arranged alphabetically by interviewee. For a complete list of interviews, consult the Author Interviews Appendix and the Miscellaneous Interviews Appendix, which are available in the print finding aid in the repository.

Kessler also had many of the interviews indexed. The indexes, along with miniaturized copies of the transcripts, can be found in boxes 44-45.

As part of his work, Kessler recorded interviews with tobacco company executives, government officials, legal and medical scholars, and others involved with the initiative to regulate tobacco and the associated litigation against tobacco companies. The interviews provide extensive documentation of this struggle, told by major players on both sides. Researchers should consult Series IX for additional interviews.

Autho	r interviews
Т	Transcripts
b. 33, f. 1 - 26	Adams, David G Burros, Marian A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 34, f. 27 - 63	Cady, John R Dutra, Edwin V. Jr. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 35, f. 64 - 91	Edgar, Harold - Hazard, Geoffrey C. Jr. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 36, f. 92 - 116	Healy, Bernadine - Kerner, Carol M. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 37, f. 117 - 137	Klepner, Jerry D Light, Gary D. and Doyle, Thomas P. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 38, f. 138 - 159	Liptak, Adam B Miller, M. Val A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

#### Author interviews > Transcripts (continued)

	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.
	Audio cassettes
b. 51	Zeller, Mitchell - Zoellick, Bob [and three miscellaneous Burbach, Miriam; Cerf, Christopher; Davis, James; Gladwell, Malcolm; Johnson, Ruth; Keith, Steven; Peck, Carl; Rice, Kim; Swanson, Richard; Thompson, Diane; Thurm, Kevin]
b. <b>50</b>	Schultz, William B Zavagno, Denise M.
b. <b>49</b>	Mitchell, John - Schori, Tom R.
b. 48	Kaufman, Nancy - Mikva, Abner
b. 47	Dutra, Edwin V. Jr Kardon, Josh
b. <b>46</b>	Astrue, Michael - Duggan, Juanita
	Floppy disks The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks.
b. <b>45</b>	Indexed transcripts
b. 44	Indexed transcripts
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 43, f. 259 - 268	Young, Frank - Zeller, Mitchell
b. 42, f. 235 - 258	Thurm, Kevin - Wykoff, Randolph F.
b. 41, f. 212 - 234	Schultz, William B Thompson, Diane E. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
	Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 40, f. 182 - 211	Parrish, Stephen C Schori, Tom R. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 39, f. 160 - 181	Mitchell, John - Panetta, Leon E.

#### b. 52

Adams, David - Budich, Kevin

#### Author interviews > Audio cassettes (continued)

b. <b>53</b>	Budich, Kevin - Cooley, Claudia
b. <b>5</b> 4	Cooley, Claudia - Duggan, Juanita
b. <b>55</b>	Duggan, Juanita - Fricke, Fred
b. <b>56</b>	Fricke, Fred - Hickman, Harrison
b. <b>57</b>	Hilts, Phil - Jankowski, Joel
b. <b>58</b>	Janofsky, Michael - Leavitt, Joe
b. <b>59</b>	Lee, Phil - Light, Gary and Doyle, Tom
b. 60	Light, Gary and Doyle, Tom - Mande, Jerry
b. <b>61</b>	Marx, Joe - Mitchell, Jack
b. 62	Morris, Dick - Panetta, Leon
b. <b>63</b>	Panetta, Leon - Sanders, Timothy K.
b. <b>64</b>	Sanders, Timothy K Slade, John
b. <b>65</b>	Slade, John - Taylor, John
b. <b>66</b>	Taylor, John - Wilkenfeld, Judith
b. <b>67</b>	Wilkenfeld, Judith - Zeller, Mitchell
b. 68	Zeller, Mitchell - Zoellick, Robert
Mis	cellaneous interviews
b. 69, f. 269 - 297	Transcripts [Brzeczek, Richard - Turano, Louis]
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. <b>70</b>	Disks [Cornejo, Gerardo - Ruland, Wendy]
	Closed until processed.
	Audio cassettes
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.
b. <b>71</b>	Cornejo, Gerado - Kessler, David and Stephen Whitlock
b. 72	Magrain, Mary - Ruland, Wendy

## Series IX: Informant Files, 1961-1998, undated

The series consists of interview transcripts, copies of documents, and research notes pertaining to confidential informants.

As part of his work, Kessler recorded interviews with tobacco company executives, government officials, legal and medical scholars, and others involved with the initiative to regulate tobacco and the associated litigation against tobacco companies. The interviews provide extensive documentation of this struggle, told by major players on both sides. Researchers should consult Series VIII for additional interviews.

The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title.

b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Guide A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1997
b. <b>73</b> , f. 2	Interview list A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994-1995
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Abood, Leo A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 October 3
b. <b>73</b> , f. 4	AD Little A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1989
b. 73, f. 5	Anonymous A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 March 4
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Bama" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	Undated
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	"Beach" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1992-1995
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Belcher, Gary A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 December 15

b. <b>73,</b> f. 10	"Bellomy" English	1994 October 5- November 8
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>73</b> , f. 11	"Bio" English	1994 June 8
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 73, f. 12	"Bio II" English	1995 December 21
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 73, f. 13	"Bio-Bio" English	1994 August 23
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 73, f. 14	"Bob" English	1994 March
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 73, f. 15	"Book" English	1994 July 14-20
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 73, f. 16	Bravo	1994 May 25
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>73</b> , f. 17	"Brew" English	1994 September 19
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>74</b> , f. 1	Brown and Williamson	1994 June 17
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 74, f. 2	"Bud" English	Undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 3	"Cap" English	1995 February 23
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 4	"Carp" English	1995 March 30
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Chaplin	
b. <b>74</b> , f. 5	Handwritten notes	1994 June 10
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Day 1 transcription	1994 June 10
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>7</b>	"CI" English	1994 March 14
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>8</b>	"Cigarette" (John DeNoble) English	1994-1998
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 9	″Cigarette, Jr.″ (Paul Mele) English	1994 March 18
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 10	"Computer" English	1995 June 13
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 74, f. 11	"CON" English	1994 August 18
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 12	"Crop" English	1994 May 25
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 13	"Curly" English	1995 June 29
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 74, f. 14-15	"DNAP" English	1994 May 3-June 10
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1-3</b>	"Deep Cough" English	1992-1998
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>75</b> , f. 4	DiMarco	1992 October 18,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	"DOC" English	1993-1995
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>7</b>	"Durham" English	1987-1995, undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>75</b> , f. 8-9	Dunn, William	1961, 1974, 1994, undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated

b. <b>75</b> , f. 10-11	Farmer A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 June 14- August 26
b. <b>75</b> , f. 12	Former Philip Morris employee from Birmingham A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	Undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Garcia A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 August 29-30
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2	Gilbert A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Gold A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 February 22-28
b. <b>76</b> , f. 4	Griffith A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 June 1
b. <b>76</b> , f. 5	Heep, Hatsy A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1996 April 5
b. <b>76</b> , f. 6	"Hershey" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 October 20
b. <b>76,</b> f. <b>7</b>	"Howard" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1996 February 14, April 16
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Ikeda, Bob A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 April 27

b. <b>76,</b> f. <b>9</b>	Informant call	1994 August 9
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>76,</b> f. 10	Informants - Nicotine plasma levels, what FDA was told about plasma levels	Undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>76</b> , f. 11	"Interior" English	Undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Investigative informant file A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 May 10, undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. 13	″John″ product developer English	1994 April 28
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>76</b> , f. 14	Kreisher, John	1995 October 19,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	25, undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. 15	Lawson, Jeffrey	Undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>16</b>	"Legit" English	1994 December 19
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 77, f. 1-4	Macon	1989-1994,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 77, f. 5	Mold, James, Dr L&M	1988, undated
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Morris	1996 February
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	12, undated

b. 77, f. 7	Mueller, Mr. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 November 9
b. 77, f. 8	"Murphy" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 December 7
b. 77, f. 9	"Nic" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 August 17
b. 77, f. 10-12	Notes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 February 28-1995 February 17
b. 78, f. 1	"Nurse" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 November 30
b. 78, f. 2	"Nutmeg" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	Undated
b. 78, f. 3	"Oak" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 January 3
b. 78, f. 4	"Ohio" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 June 24- August 16
b. 78, f. 5	"Package" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 June 1

b. 78, f. 6	"Painter" English	1995 June 1
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	"Phil"	
b. 78, f. 7	1994 April 29 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 April 29
b. 78, f. 8	1994 May 16 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 May 16
b. 78, f. 9	1995 May 4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 May 4
b. 78, f. 10	1996 February 21 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1996 February 21
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1-3</b>	"Philip" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 March- Jun, 1996 Feb, undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. 4	Philip Morris employee statement A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	Undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. 5	"Production" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 March 13- April 28
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Radio" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 May 18

b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	"Recon" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 June 6-July 7, undated
	"Research"	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Handwritten notes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 May 13
b. <b>79</b> , f. 10	Part1transcript	1994 May 13
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 1	Part 2 transcript	1994 May 17
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 2	Day 3	1994 May 24
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 3	Day 4	1994 June 1
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 4	Day 5	1994 June 9
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 5	RJR informants: "Tack," "Carp," "Tiger"	1994 August 9,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 January 19, October 15
b. 80, f. 6	Rowe	1994 May 10
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 7	"Storry" English	1994 October 27
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 80, f. 8	"Sugar" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 July 14
b. 80, f. 9	"Tack" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1995 October 26
b. 81, f. 1	"Tiger" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 November 29
b. 81, f. 2	"Tiger" premiere English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994-1996
b. 81, f. 3	Tobacco interviews/confidential source related A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 March 3-7, undated
b. 81, f. 4	Vessel A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 October 13
b. 81, f. 5	Virginia A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1991-1992, undated
b. 81, f. 6	"Virginia" Tom Doyle, Gary Light notes English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 January 20
b. 81, f. 7	Wernsman A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 March 23
b. 81, f. 8	Yu A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1994 July 11, undated

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### Subjects

Nicotine -- Law and legislation -- United States -- History Smoking -- Law and legislation Tobacco industry -- United States -- History Tobacco -- Law and legislation -- United States -- History

#### Names

Kessler, David A., 1951-

### **Corporate Bodies**

Philip Morris and Company R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Company United States. Food and Drug Administration --History Yale University -- Faculty